Girish Bhatt

From: Arpit Rohatgi <arpit.rohatgi@nfl.co.in>
Sent: 03 August 2021 14:17

To: girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in

Cc: D. R. Choudhary; S K Banerjee

Subject: MDP on Financial Planning for Retirement
Dear Girish;

The subject programme is to be organised on 20.08.2021 at 02.30 PM for participants of NFL. You are
requested to kindly confirm the same by reply mail

Regards

Arpit Rohatgi

Dy. Manager (HRD)
Corporate Olffice

National fertilizers Limited
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Disclaimer : This communication is confidential & privileged. This email and any files transmitted with
it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error you should not disseminate, distribute or copy the
email, further notify the sender immediately & delete the email from your system. Use of this email in
any manner by anyone other than the addressee is unauthorized and shall be liable to take
appropriate actions against such usage.

National Fertilizers Limited has taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are present in
this email, however, it cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this
email or attachment.




